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Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 4:24 PM

To: 'Hall, Sharon E.'; Price, Wayne

Cc: enviro@leaco.net; Carolyn Doran Haynes (E-mail); Kristin Farris Pope (E-mail)
Subject: RE: BD K-27-1, K-27 and M-14 Work plans

OCD has reviewed the subject work plans and hereby approves.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve (Rice Operating) of liability
should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not
relieve (Rice Operating) of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

From: Hall, Sharon E. [mailto:Shall@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 12:51 PM
To: Price, Wayne

Cc: enviro@leaco.net

Subject: BD K-27-1, K-27 and M-14 Workplans

Wayne, here are the workplans that you were missing. Thank you, Sharon
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